Email Textiles BIS

Re: Approval of the Finalized Draft Standard, TXD 28

From : Nivedita S <nivedita.csb@gov.in> Mon, Feb 19, 2024 02:36 PM
Subject : Re: Approval of the Finalized Draft Standard, TXD 28
To : Textiles BIS <txd@bis.gov.in>

Cc : CSTRI, BANGALORE CSB <cstriban.csb@nic.in>,
spsiit@gmail.com, radhavaradha@yahoo.com

Dear Sir,
This is to convey the approval of the Dr. S. Periyasamy, Director, CSTRI, Bengaluru - 68 for

the following enclosures :
Amendment No. 1 to IS 1582 : 2017 Textiles — Silk Yarn and Fabrics — Determination of

Degumming Loss (First Revision) [TXD 28 (21379)]

2. IS 3561 : 2024 Silk Fabrics — Dimensional Changes on Washing — Method for
Determination (Second Revision) [TXD 28 (21156)]

This is for your kind information and needful,

With kind regards,

Dr. S. Nivedita

Scientist D

CSTRI, Bengaluru -68

From: "Textiles BIS" <txd@bis.gov.in>

To: "CSTRI, BANGALORE CSB" <cstriban.csb@nic.in>

Cc: "Nivedita S" <nivedita.csb@gov.in>

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 9:27:39 AM

Subject: Re: Approval of the Finalized Draft Standard, TXD 28

Dear Sir,

With reference to the trailing mail, it is requested to kindly accord your approval for the documents
finalized by the Silk and Silk Products Sectional Committee, TXD 28 as mentioned in the trailing
mail.

With regards,

Himanshu Shukla
Sc-B, Textiles

From: "Textiles BIS" <txd@bis.gov.in>

To: "CSTRI, BANGALORE CSB" <cstriban.csb@nic.in>

Cc: "Nivedita S" <nivedita.csb@gov.in>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 9:43:06 AM

Subject: Re: Approval of the Finalized Draft Standard, TXD 28



Gentle Reminder -1
Dear Sir,

This has reference to the trailing mail. Kindly provide the approval for the draft standards as
Indian standards, at earliest.

With regards

Ranga Banothu
Sc-B, TXD

From: "Textiles BIS" <txd@bis.gov.in>

To: "CSTRI, BANGALORE CSB" <cstriban.csb@nic.in>
Cc: "Nivedita S" <nivedita.csb@gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 12:02:33 PM

Subject: Approval of the Finalized Draft Standard, TXD 28

Subject: Approval of the Finalized Draft Standard under TXD 28

1. Amendment No. 1 to IS 1582 : 2017 Textiles — Silk Yarn and Fabrics — Determination of
Degumming Loss (First Revision) [TXD 28 (21379)]

2. IS 3561 : 2024 Silk Fabrics — Dimensional Changes on Washing — Method for
Determination (Second Revision) [TXD 28 (21156)]

In accordance with Part II, sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2018, I enclose a copy of the draft Indian
Standard and Amendment mentioned above as finalized by the Silk and Silk Products Sectional
Committee, TXD 28 in the light of the comments received from important producers, consumers,
technologists, members of the Textile Division Council.

It is requested that this note and its enclosure may be returned to this office as early as possible recording
your approval of the draft standard and amendment as Indian standards and amendment to Indian Standard.

(J K Gupta)
Sc. ‘E’ & Head (Textiles)

Encl: as above

Dr. S. Periyasamy,
Chairperson, TXD 28

Director CSTRI

CSB Complex, B.T.M. Layout,
Madivala, Bengaluru -560068.
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